Eden Township Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes March 27, 2017 8:00 p.m.

This meeting was called to order by Chairman Ken Hall, with all present standing to recite the pledge of allegiance. In addition to Mr. Hall, the following Eden Township personnel were present; Trustee Don Glover, Trustee Ryan Bagent and Road Maintenance Supervisor Robert Nethers. Several township residents were also present. A copy of the minutes, a monthly cash journal report and; fund, appropriation and revenue status reports were given to the trustees. Trustee Glover moved to waive the reading of the minutes, Trustee Bagent seconded the motion all voted in favor, and the minutes were filed for the permanent record.

Public Participation: No participation from the public was made during the meeting.

Old Business: The first order of business was the junk car issue on Stradley Road at the Samantha Magers residence. Trustee Hall reported he had spoken to Austin at the Prosecutors Office and he suggested posting notification on the door of the residence. Post shall remain for 30 days. He suggested this posting could be done by the Sheriff's Office if we feel necessary. Trustee Glover said he would be in favor of having a Sheriff escort for precaution. Photo of the posting should be taken with a camera to time stamp the date of initial posting. Trustee Hall recommended posting notices on doors of both mobile homes to ensure all bases are covered. Towing expense of vehicles was also discussed, if Ms. Magers doesn't respond to our requests. Trustee Glover reported that Bobby @ Smalls Asphalt and Paving was on vacation and once he returned he would be getting pricing for road grindings.

PO was requested for 120-125 ton of gravel. Amounts of \$2000 gravel and \$700 trucking. Trustee Bagent moved motion, Trustee Glover seconded. All voted in favor.

New Business: Administrative Assistant, Chelsea Fulk offered a list of purchase orders to be approved. Ryan Bagent moved to approve those purchase orders, Donald Glover seconded the motion and all voted in favor.

Trustee Hall reported he spoke to Dana Eash regarding mowing and trimming of cemetery. He notified him that there are 3 specific dates/holidays it needs to be at its best. Mr Eash said he will take better care of his job and details of the work. If there is no improvement, a call to terminate will be made his services.

A letter for a quote from Huffordable Lawn was received and passed around for review. We will hold onto their information if needed at a later date.

We received a letter from the Health Department regarding mosquito spraying. All voted we pass on this; we have never sprayed in the past.

Trustee Bagent brought up the porta potty we rented last year and asked if we would like to rent again this year. It was suggested we begin renting it May, 2017. Ryan Bagent will contact them to return to the community building. He made a motion to return it May, 2017, Trustee Glover seconded. All voted in favor.

Road Report: Road Maintenance Supervisor, Rob Nethers reported they had had covered the West side again and the East side is rough like normal. They need grindings to cover the East Side. He reported the county had installed a culvert on Rocky Fork. Wind took down the mirror

I hereby certify that sufficient funds were on deposit for the payment of the forgoing bills when obligated and funds are now on deposit to pay the attached expenditures; ______ Steve Little, Fiscal Officer.

Eden Township Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes

at the intersection of Eden Church and Tarlton, he has it and will reinstall. He signed the brine report annual letter.

Trustee Glover moved to pay the bills, Trustee Bagent seconded the motion and all voted in favor. The attached listing is a true and accurate listing of the bills that were presented to be paid.

Trustee Glover made a motion to adjourn, Trustee Bagent seconded the motion and all Trustees voted in favor. The meeting was adjourned

I hereby certify that sufficient funds were on deposit for the payment of the forgoing bills when obligated and funds are now on deposit to pay the attached expenditures; ______ Steve Little, Fiscal Officer.